

CONTACT

+91 780 383 4270

akhileshgd@gmail.com

www.akhileshsoni.weebly.com

AKHILESH SONI

Mobile & Web UI/UX Designer

SUMMARY

Mobile & Web UI/UX designer with overall 7 years' experience, expert skills in Mobile and Web application design.

CORE STRENGTHS

My experience includes designing for Mobile & Web application UI/UX.

- Excellent creativity in Mobile & Web application UI/UX design.
- Concept visualization, Designing wire frames, Visual designs, Quick prototyping, Mockup.

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

- Sketch App (Mac)
- Adobe XD
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Fireworks
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Sublime Text 3
- HTML/HTML5
- CSS/CSS3
- Axure RP 8
- Corel Draw

OPERATING SYSTEM

- Mac
- Windows

PORTFOLIO

www.akhileshsoni.weebly.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**Sr. UI/UX Designer**

InnoEye Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Indore

www.innoeye.com

Feb 2014–Till Date

- Design UI/UX and screen mock-ups of mobile application.

- Design UI/UX of Web based product (Web Application).
- Work with other designers and product managers to develop compelling design concepts.

Sr. UI/UX Designer

6DegreesIT Pvt. Ltd., Indore

www.6degreesit.com

Aug 2013–Jan 2014

Sr. UI/UX Designer

Wagmob Inc., Indore

www.wagmob.com

Feb 2010–July 2013

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

- M.A. (Urdu) from Barkatullah University, Bhopal
- B.A (Hindi) from Dr. Harisingh Gour University, Sagar
- 12th, M.P. Board, Bhopal

LANGUAGES KNOWN

Hindi / English / Urdu

PERSONAL DETAIL

Father's Name : Mr. Omprakash Soni
Date of Birth : April 17th, 1973
Marital Status : Married

AKHILESH SONI